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1. CPO and Its Role:
        

           

         

         

   

2. Procedure for Registration of Vendors in HPCL:
        

 

         

         

           

           

            

   

Central Procurement Organisation (CPO) 
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3.  Where CPO tenders are published:
            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Details of tenders enquires for Goods & Services available in Government

e Marketplace (GeM)  are published on https://gem.gov.in/. Details of tender are 

available on https://etender.hpcl.co.in/eProc/VendorLoginInput.action

The following are some of the general queries :

How a Contractor can get registered for Supply/Work Contracts/Services with 

HPCL and what are the different categories of jobs for which HPCL invites bids 

from suppliers/contractors? 

Where is the Application for Registration as vendor available?

What is the procedure for inviting bids from Contractors and suppliers?

Where is the information regarding tenders floated and Contract awarded 

available?

Whom to be contacted in case of complaints/suggestions regarding malpractices 

at Project sites?

The answers to the above questions are as mentioned below:
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CATEGORY OF JOBS FOR WHICH REGISTRATION CAN BE DONE: Based on 

the            

 

)  WORKS  

       

)         

B. Mode of retgistration:

1)            

)    

)             

)       

      

A. Vendor registration for contractors/ suppliers:
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B1   Updation Of Vendor List:

        

        

C. Inviting Tender Bids:
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6.
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D    Award Of Contract:
           

 

 

          

             

F     Redressal Of Grievance:
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4. Process of Grievance Redressed Mechanism in HPCL:

5. MSE procurement guidelines:

, and 3% for women MSEs  
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